Barrett Daliah

Subject: FW: Planning Enforcement Comments - Application for the Variation of a Premises
Licence- Tarshish, First & Second Floor, 16-20 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22
6BX(WK/432882)

From: Fenner Anthony
Sent: 12 April 2019 14:04
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Enforcement Comments - Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence- Tarshish, First &
Second Floor, 16-20 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22 6BX(WK/432882)

Dear Licensing,
The use of the first and second floors is subject to planning decision HGY/2014/2443.

Condition 5 of the above planning decision states:

5. The use hergby permitted shall not be operated before 0700 hams or after 2400 hours.
Reason: To ensure that the amenities of adjacert prapedies are not diminished consistent with Saved
Palicy UD3 of the Haringey Unitary Daevelopment Plan 2006,

| cannot find any subsequent planning decisions that supersede the above condition and so their
- proposals would not be in accordance with planning conditions.

Regards,

Antony Fenner | Planning Enforcement Officer

Housing, Regeneration and Planning | Haringey Council

6th Floor, River Park House, Wood Green, London, N22 8HQ

T.
E. Anthony.Fenner@haringey.gov.uk
W: www.haringey.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control/planning

From: Coriah Carol > On Behalf Of Planning Enforcement

Sent: 28 March 2019 14:39 ’

To: Fenner Anthony <Anthony.Fenner@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence- Tarshish, First & Second Floor, 16-20 H:gh Road,
Wood Green, London N22 6BX(WK/432882)

Good Afternoon Anthony,
Please see email for your information
Kind regards,

Carol Coriah
Service Officer

Haringey Council
River Park House, 225 High Road, London N22 8HQ

T.
E. planning.enforcement@haringey.gov.uk

www.haringey.gov.uk




twitter@haringeycouncil ;
facebook.com/haringeyvcouncil

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Haringey

Please note the above opinion represents informal officer observation only, offered without prejudice
to all future formal Council decisions and accompanying procedures

From: Shah Noshaba <Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing

Sent: 28 March 2019 11:38

To: Haringey Building Control <Control.HaringeyBuilding@haringey.gov.uk>; Enforcement Response
<Enforcement.Response@haringey.gov.uk>; Planning Enforcement <Planning.Enforcement@haringey. gov uk>;
Ekemezuma Felicia <Felicia.Ekemezuma@haringey.gov.uk>; Williamson Emma
<Emma.Williamson@haringey.gov.uk>; 'NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk' <NAMailbox-
Licensing@met.police.uk>; Frontline <Frontline@haringey.gov.uk>; 'TRACY.BROWN@london-fire.gov.uk'; Charles
Rockwell <Rockwell.Charles@haringey.gov.uk>; 'Fire' <firesafetyregulationNW@london-fire.gov.uk>; Shipp David
<David.Shipp@haringey.gov.uk>; D'Aguilar Marlene <Marlene.DAguilar@haringey.gov.uk>; Roy-Highley Elliot
<Elliot.Roy-Highley@haringey.gov.uk>; Osinaike Charley <Charley.Osinaike@haringey.gov.uk>; Ahmad Maria
<Maria.Ahmad@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence- Tarshish, First & Second Floor, 16-20 High Road, Wood
‘Green, London, N22 6BX(WK/432882) '

Dear All
Please find attached an application for a the variation of a Premises Licence.

The last day of consultation is 24" April 2019.

Please forward all responses to licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Kind Regards,

Noshaba Shah
Licensing Officer

tdringey

Haringey London
Licensina-Authoritv, River Park House, Level 1 North, 225 High Road, Wood Green, London N22 8HQ

noshaba.shah@haringey.gov.uk

www.haringey.gov.uk . ,
twitter@haringeycouncil
facebook.com/haringeycouncil
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